	
	



	TO:
	TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

	FROM:
	RAF

	DATE:
	22 January 2013

	SUBJECT:
	RFP: RAF/2012/00031 


Questions and Answers:  Pack 1
	Question 1:  
Number  8 on the bill of material, it is  indicated that the service providers must repair the  damage ducts complete , including fittings, Installations parts flexible connectors, duct hinges but there is no indication of quantity,  can you please provide?

	Answer 1:
 All ductwork to be supported with trapeze type hangers with 8mm handi  rod at 2400mm centre: 
1. Portion A 425X1600

2. Portion B 425X 1800

3. Potion C 425X 975

	 Question 2
Does RAF have Xbill drawings?

	Answer 2:

Yes,  the drawings were displayed during the compulsory briefing, and will also be published with the Q & A. 

	Question 3:  

Who designed the RAF building HVAC it is important that it is known to service providers to strategise especially for BMS?

	Answer 3:

 Aziz Tayob Partnership Architects inc.

	Question 4:  
Do you have BMS currently?

	Answer 4:
No.

	Question 5:
Will the RAF like all the systems to run on BMS?

	Answer 5:
Not currently, the focus is on HVAC.

	Question 6:
Can service providers be allowed access to the RAF Menlyn building to take measurements of the HVAC/ Aircon Plant before tender closes?

	Answer 6:
Yes, service providers can make arrangements through Tsholofelo Kungoane, the email 

address is  tsholok@raf.co.za

	Question 7:
Where in the bid document are bidders supposed to indicate the additional cost?

	Answer 7:

The Costing model line number 1.13 Miscellaneous items that is were bidders can provide the additional cost and specify when such a cost will occur.

	Question 8:

With regards to the bill of quantity can service providers please be clarified on all material required line by line for measurements/sizes? 

	Answer 8:  
1. As per Question 1 answer, the rest of bill is clear in terms of sizes and make 

2. Chiller make is Trane model ERT/00234

3. Sizes and equipment is attached under equipment schedule

4. Electrical work has been defined. Service Provider should estimate based on what is needed ,to commission end product e.g. BMS or any electrical reticulation relevant to this project
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